
City of South Daytona 
Parks and Recreation Department                                                                                                           
Post Office Box 214960  South Daytona, FL 32121  386/322 –3070  FAX 386/322-3079 
 

 Continuing Commitment to Excellence 

 
Memorandum 

 
To: James L. Gillis, Jr., City Manager 
 
From: Amy Zengotita, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
Date: July 16, 2021 
 
Re: Consideration of Approving an Agreement with Bliss Products and Services, Inc. for 

Riverfront Veterans Memorial Park Playground, Swing Set, and Turf Replacement 
 
 
The replacement of the Riverfront Veterans Memorial Park Playground is budgeted in the current 
fiscal year.   To facilitate the timely replacement of this equipment, staff utilized a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) process looking for playground equipment installers to provide the City with 
exciting designs that contain a nautical theme since the park is located right on the Halifax River.     
 
The proposals were to include the following: large playground set for children five (5) to twelve 
(12) years of age with a component designed for children three (3) to five (5) years of age as well 
as a swing set within the existing footprint. The Request for Proposals included that the total price 
for the project should be approximately $176,000 which is the budgeted amount. The request 
specified that the proposal should include a complete turn-key price of design, equipment, ground 
preparation, installation of all elements, post construction cleanup, shipping, permits and any other 
cost incurred to the City of South Daytona.  
 
RFP’s were received until Friday, June 4th, at which time the submissions were publicly opened. 
The City received three proposals from two providers (Bliss Products and Services Inc and two 
separate proposals from Game Time).  
 

A selection committee, comprised of Parks and Recreation staff and the City Manager evaluated 
the three submitted designs based on the following criteria: 

 
1. Aesthetics: includes color choices, overall look & complimentary features. 
2. Durability: includes warranty, product durability and maintenance requirements. 
3. Playground play value includes variety, creativity, and challenge. 
4. Experience with similar projects: quality/quantity of past projects. 
5. Price: the proposal’s total turnkey cost. 

  
The selection committee determined that both companies had comparable durability and experience 
with similar projects. GameTime’s proposal provided a lower price point; however, Bliss Products 
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and Services design ranked higher in aesthetics and overall playground value with its unique tall-
tower architectural design while including a wonderful nautical theme.  
Staff presented the three proposals to the Parks, Recreation, and ADA Advisory Board to get their 
recommendation on the best design.  The Board consented to recommend Bliss Products and 
Services proposal as the best based upon the aesthetics and overall playground value.  
 
Excerpts from the Bliss Products and Services proposal has been attached to this memorandum for 
your review.  The total cost of the playground and turf replacement is $180,245.10.  The City is 
utilizing a Community Development Block Grant in the amount of $94,086.54 from Volusia 
County to help offset the cost of replacement.  The remaining cost of the playground, $86,158.56, 
has been budgeted utilizing the Redevelopment Trust Fund since the project is located in our 
Community Redevelopment Area (CRA). 
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Bliss Products and Services, Inc
6831 S. Sweetwater Rd.
Lithia Springs, GA 30122
(800) 248-2547
(770) 920-1915 Fax

Quote # 57110

Sales Rep: Heather Smith
heather.smith@blissproducts.com
C: (727) 403-7849

City of South Daytona Parks and
Recreation

Date  6/30/2021 Project  REVISED Riverfront 
Veterans Memorial Park-
Playground

Bill To
City of South Daytona Parks and 
Recreation
1672 South Ridgewood Avenue
South Daytona, Florida 32119

Ship To
City of South Daytona Parks 
and Recreation
City of South Daytona Parks 
and Recreation
1672 South Ridgewood Avenue
South Daytona, Florida 32119

Contact
Amy Zengotita
Director
Phone: (386) 322-3070

Approximate Ship Date Ship Via Terms
Net 30

Vendor Part # Description Qty Unit Price Extended
Price

BPS Payment/Performance Bonds 1 $3,520.00 $3,520.00

INS Installation of Playground Equipment 1 $33,753.48 $33,753.48

PPS 645-143300B Playground Structure as Shown in Drawing 1 $52,140.50 $52,140.50

PPS 645-143300 Swings 1 $9,506.00 $9,506.00

XGS Provision and Installation of Turf Materials - Includes: 
Sub Base, Nailer, and Turf

1 $67,000.00 $67,000.00

Note: Pricing does not include any removal of the existing 
playground or surfacing.

Sub Total $165,919.98
Freight 14,325.12

Taxable Subtotal $180,245.10 Tax 0.00

Financing as low as $4,181.69 / month may be 
available pending credit approval.

Grand Total $180,245.10

 Due to volatility in raw material pricing, this quote is only valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted.

 Due to instability in material procurement and manufacturing, verbal or written lead times are subject to change.
 
Sales tax exempt certificate will be required for exemption. All orders are subject to approval and acceptance by the 
manufacturer. Deposits may be required. Add 3% to total for charge card transactions. Manufacturing lead times will 
not begin without an actual shipping address, color and mount selection, approved purchase order or fully executed 
contract. Customer will need to coordinate with freight carrier if unloading or inside delivery is required. Damaged or 
missing parts must be noted on the bill of lading at the time of delivery. A finance charge of 1.5% per month will be 
added to all invoices past due. Return items are subject to manufacturer's policies and may result in freight and 
restocking fees. 

Signed quote will not be accepted for orders over $500.

Install Conditions - Unless otherwise noted:

 Site should be clear, level and allow continuous access for delivery, materials and equipment. A space must be 
provided for the staging and secure storage of equipment within a reasonable distance to the jobsite. A water 
source within 100’ of the job site may be required.
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